

Data Governance

Agenda

May 13, 2020

- Review George's procedure documents
- Possibility of new winter term
- HEPC loads for student file and changes to graduate file – who will do and when?
- Discuss dept_majr_conc table and timeline for fixing it
- Handling Chris Kast's request to change one of the Felix Deans reports